F R U I A AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET
COLORADO

TO: FRUITA CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR

FROM: MIKE BENNETT, CITY MANAGER

DATE: MAY 4, 2021

AGENDA TEXT: Discussion and possible action to reschedule the Tuesday, June 21, 2022 regular
City Council meeting to Monday, June 20, 2022

BACKGROUND

Four City Councilors, the City Manager, and the Assistant to the City Manager are registered to attend
Colorado Municipal League’s (CML’s) Annual Conference this year, which will be held beginning on
Tuesday, June 21, 2022 in Breckenridge, CO. Because of this, there would not be the required quorum for
the City Council meeting that is scheduled for Tuesday, June 21%. Staff is recommending that the Council
reschedule the meeting of June 21% to the previous day, Monday, June 20"

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

APPLICABILITY TO CITY GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
N/A

OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COUNCIL

e Cancel the regular City Council meeting of June 21, 2022 due to lack of quorum

e Reschedule the Tuesday, June 21, 2022 Council meeting to Monday, June 20, 2022 at 7:00 pm

RECOMMENDATION

It is the recommendation of staff that the Council by motion:

e RESCHEDULE THE JUNE 21, 2022 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING TO
MONDAY, JUNE 20, 2022 AT 7:00 PM



